

## CONTACT DETAILS

<b>Name of Company</b>	<b>EOH Coastal &amp; Environmental Services</b>
<b>Designation</b>	Senior
<b>Profession</b>	Environmental Consultant
<b>Years with firm</b>	3 years
<b>E-mail</b>	amy.hunter@eoh.co.za a.hunter@cesnet.co.za
<b>Office number</b>	043 726 7809
<b>Nationality</b>	South African
<b>Professional body</b>	<b>SACNASP</b> : South African Council for Natural Scientific Profession
<b>Key areas of expertise</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Aquaculture</li><li>➤ Coastal Management</li><li>➤ Estuarine Management</li></ul>

## PROFILE

Amy is a Senior Environmental Consultant at EOH-CES. Amy holds a B.Sc. in Biochemistry and Zoology as well as a B.Sc. Honours in Zoology, both from the University of Johannesburg. Her honours project investigated the role of a tenebrionid beetle in the ecology of Bakwena Cave, Pretoria. Her M.Sc project, through Stellenbosch University, was a study on the effects of probiotics on the physiological and biochemical development of hatchery raised dusky kob (*Argyrosomus japonicus*) larvae. Her professional interests and passion lies within coastal and marine ecology as well as the development of sustainable aquaculture in South Africa. Amy has experience in a wide variety of areas with particular focus on aquaculture EIAs, coastal development EIAs and EMPs, as well as coastal and estuarine management programmes.

**EMPLOYMENT  
EXPERIENCE**

**Consultant**, EOH Coastal and Environmental Services  
*September 2014 - present*

- Senior Environmental Consultant
- 2016 EOH High Achiever

**Intern**, Oceanwise

*January 2012 – February 2014*

- Student Intern
- Hatchery and broodstock management

**ACADEMIC  
QUALIFICATIONS**

**Stellenbosch University**, South Africa

MSc: Aquaculture

*2013 - 2015*

**University of Ghent**, Belgium

Aquaculture internship exchange programme

*February 2014 – May 2014*

**University of Johannesburg**, South Africa

BSc Hons: Zoology

*2011*

**University of Johannesburg**, South Africa

BSc: Biochemistry and Zoology

*2006 - 2010*

**COURSES**

**Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University**, South Africa.

“Management of Estuaries in South Africa”, 2016.

**CONSULTING  
EXPERIENCE**

1. Potsdam Housing Development, East London, Current.  
“Scoping Report, Environmental Impact Assessment,  
Environmental Management Plan and Water Ule  
License Applications.”
2. The Decommissioning of the Existing Ngcobo Waste  
Water Treatment Works, Eastern Cape, Current.

- “Basic Assessment Report and Environmental Management Plan.”
3. Proclamation of Four Municipal Nature Reserves in the City of Johannesburg, Gauteng. 2017.  
“Environmental Management Plans.”
  4. Amathole District Municipality Coastal Management Programme, Eastern Cape. 2016.  
“Integrated Coastal Management Plan.”
  5. Eastern Cape Public Boat Launch Sites, Eastern Cape. 2016.  
“Operational and Environmental Management Plans and Service Level Agreements”
  6. Buffalo River Estuarine Management Plan, Eastern Cape. 2016.  
“Estuarine Management Plan.”
  7. Debe Water Supply Scheme Upgrade, Eastern Cape. 2016.  
“Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Plan and Water Use License Application.”
  8. Kiwane Campsite Upgrade, Eastern Cape, 2016.  
“Section 24G Application, Basic Assessment Report and Environmental Management Plan.”
  9. Ndlambe Bulk Water Supply Scheme. Eastern Cape, 2016.  
“Coastal Waters Discharge Permit for the Ndlambe Brine Discharge Pipeline.”  
“Coastal lease for the Ndlambe Brine Discharge Pipeline.”
  10. Proposed Abalone Farm near Oyster Bay, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Scoping Report, Coastal Waters Discharge Permit.”
  11. Riverbank Wind Energy Facility, Eastern Cape, 2015.

12. Basic Assessment Report, Environmental Management Plans and Water Use License Applications.”
13. Upgrade of the Ngcobo Waste Water Treatment Works, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Basic Assessment, Environmental Management Plan and Water Use License Applications.”
14. Great Kei Local Municipality Coastal Management Programme, Eastern Cape, 2016.  
“Coastal Management Programme.”
15. Ngqushwa Local Municipality Coastal Management Programme, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Coastal Management Programme.”
16. River Reed Road Boardwalk, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Section 24G Application.”
17. Thrifwood Housing Development, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Section 24G Application.”
18. LPG Facility at Mercedes Benz South Africa, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Environmental Control Officer, Environmental Audit Reports.”
19. Second Creek Housing Development, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Environmental Control Officer, Environmental Audit Reports.”
20. Qolora Aquaculture Development Zone – Phase 2, Eastern Cape, 2015.  
“Coastal Waters Discharge Permit for Aquaculture Effluent Pipeline, Coastal Lease for the Abstraction and Aquaculture Effluent Pipelines”
21. Proposed Egg Farm near East London, Eastern Cape, 2014.  
“Basic Assessment Report and Environmental

Management Plan.”

22. Qolora Aquaculture Development Zone, Eastern Cape, 2014.

“Health and Waste Management Plan, Emergency Preparedness Plan, Engineering Site Layout Plan and Environmental Management System Report.”

23. Pure Ocean Aquaculture Facility, Eastern Cape, 2014.

“Updated Environmental Management Plan.”

24. Albany-Mimosa Powerline, Eastern Cape, 2014.

“Updated Environmental Management Plan.”

## **CERTIFICATION**

---

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

**Amy Lindsay**

Date: 1<sup>st</sup> April 2017